Appendix 14

HELLON, Richard

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 17 November 2020 08:36

To: I

Cc: HELLON, Richard

Subject: FW: Tytherington Club Macclesfield's Application for a Premises Licence under the

Licensing Act 2003

From:
Sent: 16 November 2020 12:57
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) GG

Subject: Tytherington Club Macclesfield's Application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
Dear Sir/Madam
I am emailing you in connection with the above application.

The club already holds a few large scale outdoor events each year (eg: Bonfire Night and New Years Eve) during
which the noise is excessive for local residents like myself whose property backs onto the club. These events are just
about tolerable as they are few in frequency and do not extend to 1lam.

I understand that the club is trying to increase revenue, especially now that they are due to open a hotel, by holding
weddings etc, but the council must be minded to remember that it is not located in a rural area, but is part of a large
residential housing estate.

| therefore want to register my objection to the granting of a licence, extending it beyond a members only golf club
to include the hotel. I am particularly against allowing the playing of live/recorded music outdoors until 1am seven
days a week.

Kind regards




